
QUESTIONS RECEIVED AS OF AUGUST 8, 2025 

1. We submitted a bid for this work previously to a local ICMC representative. Do we need to 
rebid?  

The local procurement was moved to ICMC’s HQ to comply with procurement requirements. With 
apologies for the inconvenience, please ensure that your original proposal responds to the RFP and 
resubmit it per the terms of the RFP here https://www.icmc.net/procurement/  

2. What is the level of transactions in your Jordan Entity for years 2023 & 2024? 
The company is “dormant”, meaning that it only has roughly 25-30 transactions per year.  

3. What is your estimated revenues and expenses for years 2023 & 2024? 
The company is “not for profit”. In 2023, it operated at a small loss. As in the RFP, the 2023 audited 
statements will be provided to the selected auditor.  

4. Are all supporting documents available in Jordan Office? 
Yes. Digitized documents are provided to our HQ in Geneva, which is responsible for processing 
payments and will provide the 2024 transaction summary.  

5. How many staff you have in Jordan? 
ICMC does not employ staff in Jordan.  

6. We noticed that your Entity practice permit was frozen on 12/12/2023, can you please 
provide us with reasons as to why, if possible? 

This is confidential information, related to capital sufficiency, which will be explained to the 
selected auditor. 
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